

Norburg & Scherp

CURRICULUM VITAE ULRIKA KÄLLGREN



ULRIKA KÄLLGREN
JURIST/ASSOCIATE

NORBURG & SCHERP ADVOKATBYRÅ AB
BIRGER JARLSGATAN 15
SE-11145 STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
DIRECT: +46(0)8 400 546 79
MOBILE: +46(0)705 781 022
ULRIKA.KALLGREN@NORBURGSCHERP.SE

Ulrika Källgren is an lawyer of Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, a law firm specializing on arbitration and litigation recommended by Chambers & Partners, Legal 500, Who's Who Legal, Expert Guides and Leaders League.

Ulrika obtained her LL.M. from Stockholm University in 2014 and was an associate at Advokatfirman Vinge in 2014-2016. Prior to joining Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå in 2017, Ulrika was a law clerk at the District Court of Stockholm from 2016 to 2017.

Ulrika Källgren acts as counsel in Swedish and international arbitration, and in litigation before Swedish courts of all types and instances.

EXPERIENCE:

- Norburg & Scherp Advokatbyrå, Associate 2017–
- Stockholm District Court, 2016–2017
- Advokatfirman Vinge, 2014–2016
- EQT (secondment) 2015

EDUCATION:

- LL.M. 2014, Stockholm University
- Studies in Commercial Law 2013, Griffith University, Australia
- Studies in criminology 2009, Stockholm University

LANGUAGES:

- Swedish (native)
- English (fluent)

MEMBERSHIPS AND APPOINTMENTS:

- Swedish Bar Association since 2022
- Young Arbitrators Sweden (YAS)
- Swedish Women in Arbitration Network (SWAN)